
 

TUPELO REGULAR CITY COUNCIL 

MEETING 

OCTOBER 17, 2023 AT 6:00 PM 

CHURCH STREET SCHOOL AUDITORIUM 

445 NORTH CHURCH STREET 

AGENDA 

INVOCATION:                                COUNCIL MEMBER CHAD MIMS 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:       COUNCIL MEMBER TRAVIS BEARD 

CALL TO ORDER:                         COUNCIL PRESIDENT TRAVIS BEARD 

CONFIRMATION OR AMENDMENT TO THE AGENDA AND AGENDA ORDER 

PROCLAMATIONS, RECOGNITIONS AND REPORTS AGENDA 

PROCLAMATIONS 

RECOGNITION GIRL/BOY SCOUTS 

EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION 

PUBLIC RECOGNITION 

MAYOR'S REMARKS 

(CLOSE REGULAR MEETING OPEN PUBLIC AGENDA) 

PUBLIC AGENDA 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

1. IN THE MATTER OF PUBLIC HEARING FOR LOT MOWING TN 

APPEALS 

CITIZEN HEARING 

 

- 1 -



2. MARIAN LYLE 

(CLOSE PUBLIC AGENDA AND OPEN REGULAR SESSION) 

ACTION AGENDA 

ROUTINE AGENDA 

3. IN THE MATTER OF MINUTES OF OCTOBER 3, 2023 REGULAR COUNCIL 

MEETING 

4. IN THE MATTER OF BILL PAY KH 

5. IN THE MATTER OF ADVERTISING AND PROMOTIONAL ITEMS KH 

6. IN THE MATTER OF BUDGET AMENDMENT #1 FOR FY 2024. KH 

7. IN THE MATTER OF THE ELECTRIC FUND AUDIT FOR FY 2023 KH 

8. IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF AN AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE MS 

DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY AND THE CITY OF TUPELO AND TO 

AUTHORIZE THE MAYOR TO SIGN SAID AGREEMENT – SHIELD AC 

9. IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF AN AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE MS 

DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY AND THE CITY OF TUPELO AND TO 

AUTHORIZE THE MAYOR TO SIGN SAID AGREEMENT – NEIGHBORHOOD 

WATCH CAMERAS AC 

10. IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF AN AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE MS 

DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY AND THE CITY OF TUPELO AND TO 

AUTHORIZE THE MAYOR TO SIGN SAID AGREEMENT – EOD RAPID RESPONSE 

VEHICLE AC 

11. IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF AN AMENDMENT TO THE CITY OF TUPELO 

EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK POLICY 608: DRUG AND ALCOHOL-FREE WORKPLACE 

(TABLED AT OCTOBER 3, 2023 MEETING) SR 

12. IN THE MATTER OF APPOINTMENT OF ROMANDA OFOSU-DARKWAH TO THE 

COLISEUM COMMISSION TJ 

13. IN THE MATTER OF REVIEW/APPROVE PROPERTIES FOR LOT MOWING TN 

14. IN THE MATTER OF LIEN RESOLUTIONS FOR UNPAID LOT MOWING INVOICES  

TN 

15. IN THE MATTER OF REVIEW/APPROVE LIEN RESOLUTIONS FOR UNPAID 

DEMOLITION INVOICES  TN 

- 2 -



16. IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF MAJOR THOROUGHFARE COMMITTEE 

MEETING MINUTES SEPTEMBER 19, 2023 DRB 

17. IN THE MATTER OF APPROVE ADDING SEIZED VEHICLE TO NMNU ASSET 

LIST JQ 

18. IN THE MATTER OF RATIFICATION OF CONTRACT AGREEMENT FOR BID # 

2023-041PW -  INSTALLATION OF CITY HALL GAS GENERATOR PACKAGE 

SYSTEM WITH LIBERTY ELECTRIC CW 

19. IN THE MATTER OF CVB BOARD MINUTES OF OCTOBER 3, 2023 SC 

20. IN THE MATTER OF ACCEPT MINUTES TUPELO REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 

SEPTEMBER 21, 2023 

21. IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF CONTRACT WITH DIXIE PAINTING & 

SANDBLASTING, INC. FOR BID # 2023-042WL JT  

22. IN THE MATTER OF AWARD OF BID # 2023-040WL FOR CENTRAL PUMPING 

STATION MODIFICATIONS  JT  

(CLOSE REGULAR SESSION) 

STUDY AGENDA 

S1. IN THE MATTER OF DEVELOPMENT CODE AMENDMENT - SIGNS TN 

S2. IN THE MATTER OF DEVELOPMENT CODE AMENDMENT - MULTIFAMILY TN 

S3. IN THE MATTER OF DEVELOPMENT CODE AMENDMENT - CONGRETATE 

LIVING TN 

S4. IN THE MATTER OF DEVELOPMENT CODE AMENDMENT - MAJOR 

SUBDIVISION TN 

S5. IN THE MATTER OF THE VILLAGES STREETS AND ALLEYWAYS BL 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

ADJOURNMENT 

- 3 -



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Tanner Newman, Director of Development Services 

DATE October 17, 2023 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF PUBLIC HEARING FOR LOT MOWING TN 
  

 

Request:  

Public Hearing for properties on final lot mowing list. Preliminary list is attached. Final list will 

be provided prior to the meeting.  

- 4 -

Item # 1.



Preliminary Lot Mowing Report for  10/17/2023 
 

 Violation Ref Parcel Location Owner Owner Address Owner City State Zip Inspector 

1.  45159 082J0900200 2380 BARNES 
CROSSING RD 

ALEXANDER 
GEORGE RAY & 
BARBARA 

2380 BARNES CROSSING RD SALTILLO, MS 38866 RS 

2.   45162 077E2605355 2002 
ROSEWOOD ST 

JOINER MICHELE 2002 ROSEWOOD TUPELO, MS 38801 DS 

3.   45174 088P3305700 308 RUTLAND 
DR 

HENDRIX 
VANESSA P & 
RALPH W 

P O BOX 1531 TUPELO, MS 38802 RS 

4.   45207 079L3200160 6018 LAUREN 
CIR 

EVANS KATHY 6018 LAUREN CIR TUPELO, MS 38801 TP 

5.   45213 089E3009700 618 HIBNER DR MCMILLAN 
BRANDON & 
MELVIN T 
SCRUGGS 

160 CR 601 GUNTOWN, MS 38849 TP 

6.   45214 089E3010000 623 HIBNER DR GOLDFINCH 
INVESTMENTS 
LLC 

P O DRAWER 419 RIPLEY, MS 38663 TP 

7.   45215 088N3307802 132 WAYSIDE 
DR 

PAYNE LORETTA 
& PATRICK 
HARRIS 

132 WAYSIDE TUPELO, MS 38804 RS 

8.   45216 088N3307801 130 WAYSIDE 
DR 

SCRUGGS 
MELVIN T & 
DEAN WEBB & 
BRANDON M 

1104 CR 811 SALTILLO, MS 38866 RS 

9.   45217 112C0304600 748 S 
FEEMSTER LAKE 
RD 

PUCKETT LAZETTE 
F 

748 FEEMSTER LAKE RD TUPELO, MS 38804 RS 

10.   45220 088N3306802 120 WAYSIDE 
DR 

SCRUGGS 
MELVIN T & 
DEAN WEBB 

1230 ROAD 811 SALTILLO, MS 38866 RS 

11.   45227 101B0203500 610 ANDERSON 
ST 

CARTER ELIAM B 
& DOROTHY 

271 KING RD BELDEN, MS 38826 TP 

12.   45229 077K3513900 207 IONE S SMITH KEITH O & 
RACHEL R 

207 S IONE TUPELO, MS 38801 TP 

- 5 -

Item # 1.



Preliminary Lot Mowing Report for 10/17/2023 
 

 Violation Ref Parcel Location Owner Owner Address Owner City State Zip Inspector 

13.  45258 088Q3404900 100 MCNEECE 
ST 

Y & T LLC 604 ARBOR WAY BRANDON, MS 39047 RS 

14.   45262 077H2524101 1102 W 
JACKSON ST 

BENDER EVELYN 
& CHANDRA D 

436 CEMETERY ST BALDWYN, MS 38824 TP 

15.   45268 079L3200160 6018 LAUREN 
CIR 

JOBAH AYAD A 6101 LAUREN CIR TUPELO, MS 38801 TP 

16.   45275 101B0213000 418 LAKEVIEW 
DR 

TTLBL LLC 4747 EXECUTIVE DR STE 510 SAN DIEGO, CA 92121 TP 

17.          

18.          

19.          

20.          

21.          

22.          

23.          

24.          

 

- 6 -

Item # 1.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Missy Shelton, Council Clerk 

DATE October 12, 2023, 2023 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF MINUTES OF OCTOBER 3, 2023 REGULAR 

COUNCIL MEETING 
  

 

Request:  

For your approval. 

 

- 7 -

Item # 3.



REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
MUNICIPAL MINUTES CITY OF TUPELO 

STATE OF MISSISSIPPI 

OCTOBER 3, 2023 

Be it remembered that a regular meeting of the Tupelo City Council was held in the Church Street 

School auditorium on Tuesday, October 3, 2023, at 6:00 p.m. with the following in attendance: Council 

Members  Lynn Bryan, Travis Beard, Nettie Davis, Buddy Palmer, Janet Gaston and Rosie Jones; Ben 

Logan, City Attorney, and Missy Shelton, Clerk of the Council.  Council Member Chad Mims was 

absent. Council Member Bryan led the invocation. Council Member Beard led the pledge of allegiance.  

 

Council President Travis Beard called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 

 

CONFIRMATION OR AMENDMENT TO THE AGENDA AND AGENDA ORDER 

Council Member Davis moved, seconded by Council Member Palmer, to approve the agenda and 

agenda order, as presented. Of those present, the vote was unanimous in favor.  

IN THE MATTER OF PROCLAMATION FOR PIOMINKO DAY 

Mayor Todd Jordan recognized Mr. Brady Davis, who read a proclamation declaring October 9, 2023, 

Piominko Day. APPENDIX A 

EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION 

Mayor Todd Jordan recognized the following employees for their service with the City of Tupelo: 

Fire Department     Michael West       5 years 

                                Davy Estes         25 years 

Administration          Ben Logan         10 years 

PUBLIC RECOGNITION 

Council Member Nettie Davis thanked everyone for being supportive of the very successful 

Communities Forward Festival. She mentioned two upcoming festivals, the Canal Street Festival and the 

Haven Acres Festival. She also said that the AEE luncheon at the Carver School was really a nice event. 

Council Member Rosie Jones invited everyone to the upcoming festival in Haven Acres. 

Council Member Travis Beard thanked the Tupelo Public School District for allowing the city to use its 

facilities during the ongoing renovations at City Hall. 

 

- 8 -

Item # 3.



MAYOR'S REMARKS 

Mayor Jordan also thanked the Tupelo Public School District, relating that being in the Church Street 

school brings back memories from his elementary days. He reminded everyone of the Chili Fest that is 

scheduled for Friday, October 6, and the Fall Into Tupelo Events on Saturday.  The Mayor mentioned 

that two of the awards given to teachers at the recent AEE luncheon were given in honor of Judy Beard 

and thanked Council Member Beard for helping with the presentation. He thanked Council Member 

Palmer for filling in at the upcoming Piominko Day ceremony. 

IN THE MATTER OF PUBLIC HEARING FOR LOT MOWING  

No one appeared to address any of the properties on the final lot mowing list, as follows: 

Parcel               Location 

077F2617900  709 LAR-ELI-DO DR 

077Q3604200  1606 ECKFORD ST 

077Q3604300  200 BOWEN ST 

077Q3604400  208 BOWEN ST 

077Q3602500  205 BOWEN ST 

IN THE MATTER OF PUBLIC HEARING FOR DEMOLITION OF PROPERTIES LOCATED 

AT 1505 HILLSDALE DRIVE, 1518 CENTRAL AVENUE, AND 135 WARREN LANE  

No one appeared to address the properties for demolition, as follows: 

1505 Hillsdale Drive (PARCEL #088T-27-003-00) 

1518 Central Avenue (PARCEL #077Q-36-156-00) 

135 Warren Lane (PARCEL #079V-32-012-00) 

IN THE MATTER OF MINUTES OF SEPTEMBER 19, 2023 REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 

Council Member Palmer moved, seconded by Council Member Bryan, to approve the minutes of the 

regular meeting of September 19 and special called meeting of September 12, 2023. Of those present, 

the vote was unanimous in favor. 

IN THE MATTER OF BILL PAY  

Bills were reviewed at 4:30 p.m. by Council Members Beard, Gaston, and Palmer. Council Member 

Davis moved, seconded by Council Member Gaston, to approve the payment of the checks, bills, claims 

and utility adjustments.  Of those present, the vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX B 

IN THE MATTER OF ADVERTISING AND PROMOTIONAL ITEMS  

Council Member Bryan moved, seconded by Council Member Palmer, to approve the advertising and 

promotional items, as presented. Of those present, the vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX C 

 

Various Vendors $2,500.00    Haven Acres Festival  

- 9 -

Item # 3.



Various Vendors $2,500.00     Canal Street Festival           

 

IN THE MATTER OF MUNICIPAL COMPLIANCE QUESTIONNAIRE  

Council Member Gaston moved, seconded by Council Member Palmer, to approve the Municipal 

Compliance Questionnaire as submitted by City Clerk Kim Hanna. The period covered by this 

questionnaire is October 1, 2022, to September 30, 2023. Of those present, the vote was unanimous in 

favor. A copy is attached to these minutes as APPENDIX D 

IN THE MATTER OF APPOINTMENT OF MONTGOMERY BERRY TO POLICE 

ADVISORY BOARD – WARD 1  

Council Member Gaston moved, seconded by Council Member Palmer, to approve the Mayor's 

appointment of Dr. Montgomery Berry to the Police Advisory Board as the representative for Ward 1 

for a 3 year term effective 10-3-2023. Of those present, the vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX E 

IN THE MATTER OF APPOINTMENT OF STEVEN COON TO POLICE ADVISORY BOARD 

– WARD 5  

Council Member Palmer moved, seconded by Council Member Davis, to approve the Mayor's 

appointment of Mr. Steven Koon as the representative for Ward 5 for a 3 year term effective 10-3-2023. 

Of those present, the vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX F 

IN THE MATTER OF AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND CITY CLERK TO EXECUTE AN 

AGREEMENT ON BEHALF OF THE CITY OF TUPELO BETWEEN THE MISSISSIPPI 

DEPARTMENT OF ARCHIVES AND HISTORY AND BELINDA STEWART ARCHITECTS, 

P.A. RELATING TO A HISTORIC STRUCTURES REPORT AND ENGINEERING REPORT 

FOR SPRINGHILL MISSIONARY BAPTIST CHURCH  

Council Member Bryan moved, seconded by Council Member Jones, to approve a contract on behalf of 

the City of Tupelo between the Mississippi Department of Archives and History and Belinda Stewart 

Architects, Pa, relating to a historic structures report and engineering report for Springhill Missionary 

Baptist Church; and to authorize the Mayor and City Clerk to execute any documents necessary. Of 

those present, the vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX G 

IN THE MATTER OF PROPERTIES FOR LOT MOWING  

Council Member Bryan moved, seconded by Council Member Jones, to adjudicate the properties on the 

final lot mowing list as menaces to the public health, safety and welfare of the community and in need of 

cleaning and to approve their cleaning in accordance with Mississippi Code Annotated Sec. 21-19-11. 

Of those present, the vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX H 

IN THE MATTER OF PROPERTIES FOR DEMOLITION  

DDS Director Tanner Newman requested that the Council consider the adjudication of each property on 

the public hearing demolition list that have been found to be in such a condition to be a menace to the 

public health, safety and welfare of the community and in need of cleaning by demolition as authorized 

- 10 -

Item # 3.



by Miss. Code § 21-19-11 (1972 as amended). Each property was separately considered and found to be 

in such a condition to be a menace to the public health, safety and welfare of the community and in need 

of cleaning by demolition. The properties are: 

1505 Hillsdale Drive (PARCEL #088T-27-003-00) 

1518 Central Avenue (PARCEL #077Q-36-156-00) 

135 Warren Lane (PARCEL #079V-32-012-00) 

Council Member Bryan moved, seconded by Council Member Gaston, that each property on the 

demolition list be found to be in such a condition to be a menace to the public health, safety and welfare 

of the community and in need of cleaning by demolition as authorized by Miss. Code § 21-19-11 (1972 

as amended). The vote was unanimous in favor of approval of the demolitions. APPENDIX I 

IN THE MATTER OF  LIEN RESOLUTIONS FOR UNPAID LOT MOWING INVOICES   

Council Member Davis moved, seconded by Council Member Palmer, to approve Resolutions Assessing 

Judgment Liens Against Real Property for the Costs Associated with Lot Mowing in Accordance with 

Miss. Code Annotated § 21-19-11, for the following properties:  

 

Parcel             Location 

077F2617900 709 LAR-ELI-DO DR 

077Q3604200 1606 ECKFORD ST 

077Q3604300 200 BOWEN ST 

077Q3604400 208 BOWEN ST 

077Q3602500 205 BOWEN ST 

 

Of those present, the vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX J 

IN THE MATTER OF REVIEW/APPROVE LIEN RESOLUTION FOR UNPAID DEMOLTION 

COSTS OF 1100 CHAPMAN DRIVE   

Council Member Gaston moved, seconded by Council Member Jones, to approve a Resolution 

Adjudicating Cost and Assessing Lien Against Real Property associated with demolitions under Miss. 

Code Ann. 21-19-11(1972 as amended) for the following property: 

1100 Chapman Dr.     Parcel # 077M-36-057-01 

 

Of those present, the vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX K 

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF MAJOR THOROUGHFARE COMMITTEE MEETING 

MINUTES JULY 10, 2023  

Council Member Palmer moved, seconded by Council Member Gaston to approve the Major 

Thoroughfare Committee meeting minutes of July 10, 2023. Of those present, the vote was unanimous 

in favor. APPENDIX L 

- 11 -

Item # 3.



IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF MAJOR THOROUGHFARE COMMITTEE MEETING 

MINUTES AUGUST 14, 2023  

Council Member Davis moved, seconded by Council Member Palmer, to approve the Major 

Thoroughfare Committee meeting minutes of August 14, 2023. Of those present, the vote was 

unanimous in favor. APPENDIX M 

IN THE MATTER OF REJECTING REVERSE BID #2023-045PD FOR EOD ROBOT  

Council Member Gaston moved, seconded by Council Member Palmer, to reject Bid # 2023-045PD - 

EOD Robot, for all bids not meeting specifications. Of those present, the vote was unanimous in favor. 

APPENDIX N 

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF UNITED STATES MARSHALS SERVICE MS TASK 

FORCE ADDENDUM ORDER  

Council Member Davis moved, seconded by Council Member Gaston, to approve an Addendum to the 

Existing Fugitive Task Force, Memorandum of Understanding Between the Tupelo Police Department 

and the United States Marshals Service Concerning the Use of Body-Worn Cameras by Task Force 

Officers and to authorize the Chief of Police to execute the addendum. Of those present, the vote was 

unanimous in favor. APPENDIX O 

IN THE MATTER OF CHANGE ORDER #1 FOR VAN BUREN DRAINAGE IMPROVMENTS 

ARPA BID 2023-032PW  

Council Member Gaston moved, seconded by Council Member Palmer, to approve change order #1 for 

Van Buren Drainage Improvements - ARPA Bid 2023-032PW. The change order does not change the 

total price of the project. Of those present, the vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX P 

IN THE MATTER OF CONTRACT APPROVAL ENDVILLE RD WIDENING PROJECT BID 

NO. 2023-022PW  

Council Member Palmer moved, seconded by Council Member Jones, to approve the contract between 

Hodges Construction and the City of Tupelo for Bid # 2023-022PW - Endville Road Widening Project, 

in the amount of $1,202,489.20. Of those present, the vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX Q 

IN THE MATTER OF BID APPROVAL 2023-041PW CITY HALL GENERATOR LABOR 

AND MATERIALS  

Bids were received for Bid # 2023-041PW - City Hall Generator Labor and Materials. Four bids were 

received ranging from $249,105.00 to $312,485.00. City Attorney Ben Logan raised a Point of 

Information and explained why, in this case, the lowest bid was not the best bid for the City. On the 

recommendation of the engineer, Council Member Palmer moved, seconded by Council Member Davis, 

to approve the lowest and best bid of Liberty Electric due to supplier location providing specified 

response time for service and repairs and proposal of pre-approved engine generator manufacturers or 

their approved equivalent, all as stated in the attached order, and to authorize the Mayor and City Clerk 

- 12 -

Item # 3.



to execute any and all contract documents to effectuate this purchase, subject to subsequent ratification 

by City Council. Of those present, the vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX R 

IN THE MATTER OF AWARD OF BID # 2023-044WL FOR B&B SEWER OUTFALL (SRF) 

Bids were received for Bid # 2023-044WL - B & B Sewer Outfall. Three bids were received with the 

lowest and best being submitted by Enscor, LLC in the amount of $3,356,603.20, as recommended by 

Cook Coggin Engineers. Council Member Davis moved, seconded by Council Member Palmer, to 

award Bid # 2023-044WL - B & B Sewer Outfall to Enscor, LLC. Of those present, the vote was 

unanimous in favor. APPENDIX S 

IN THE MATTER OF TRAFFIC COMMITTEE MINUTES OF SEPTEMBER 21, 2023 

Council Member Gaston moved, seconded by Council member Jones, to approve the Traffic Committee 

minutes of September 21, 2023. Of those present, the vote was unanimous in favor. APPENDIX T 

IN THE MATTER OF AMENDMENT TO THE CITY OF TUPELO EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK 

POLICY 608: DRUG AND ALCOHOL-FREE WORKPLACE  

Council Member Bryan moved, seconded by Council Member Davis, to approve an amendment to the 

City of Tupelo employee handbook policy 608. After discussion of the amendment between the Council 

and the city attorneys, Council Member Bryan withdrew the motion and moved to table and study this 

item further. Council Member Palmer seconded the motion. Of those present, the vote was unanimous in 

favor to table.  

IN THE MATTER OF AN ORDER AUTHORIZING THE CONVEYANCE OF CERTAIN 

REAL PROPERTY LOCATED AT 1112 CHAPMAN DRIVE TO THE NEIGHBORHOOD 

DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION  

Council Member Gaston moved, seconded by Council Member Davis, to approve an Order Authorizing 

the Conveyance of Certain Real Property Located at 1112 Chapman Drive to the Neighborhood 

Development Corporation. Of those present, the vote was unanimous in favor. This property will be 

removed from the City's asset list, as it is no longer needed for use by the City of Tupelo. APPENDIX U 

ADJOURNMENT 

There being no further business to come before the Council at this time, Council Member Palmer 

moved, seconded by Council Member Jones, to adjourn the meeting at 6:37 PM. Of those present the 

vote was unanimous in favor.  

 

 

 

 

 

       __________________________________________ 

       Travis Beard, Council President 

 

- 13 -

Item # 3.



ATTEST: 

 

 

___________________________________ 

Missy Shelton, Council Clerk 

 

       APPROVED 

 

 

       __________________________________________ 

       Todd Jordan, Mayor 

 

       __________________________________________ 

       Date 

 

 

 

 

  

 

- 14 -

Item # 3.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Kim Hanna, CFO/City Clerk 

DATE September 25, 2023 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF BILL PAY KH 
  

 

Request:  

For your review. 

 

- 15 -

Item # 4.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Kim Hanna, CFO 

DATE October 17, 2023 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF ADVERTISING AND PROMOTIONAL ITEMS KH 
  

 

Request:  

Proposed items for approval are for the purpose of advertising and bringing into favorable notice 

the opportunities, possibilities and resources of the City of Tupelo.  

 

ITEMS: 

Busylad    $296.42   Haven Acres Festival (for bouncy houses) 

Various Vendors $5,000.00 Advertising for 10 year Swim-a-thon 

PPI $1,987.50 Parks & Rec Leisure Guide  

PPI $1,920.00 Tupelo Aquatics Splash Brochure 

Socius Design & Marketing $500.00  Oren Dunn City Museum Logo Design 

The Link Centre $300.00 Rental for the 2023 Thanksgiving Service 

Authors Unbound $6,700.00 Speaker for engagement on February 22, 2024 for 

Tupelo Reads held at Tupelo High School and the Lee Co. Library 

  Deposit of 1,675.00 is required to book speaker in advance.  The 

remaining balance is due on the date of the engagement. 

 

 

 

 

- 16 -

Item # 5.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Kim Hanna, CFO 

DATE October 17, 2023 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF BUDGET AMENDMENT #1 FOR FY 2024. KH 
  

 

Request:  

Please review and approve amendment #1 

 

ITEMS: 

Amendment #1 

 

 

 

- 17 -

Item # 6.



City of Tupelo

Fy 2024 Budget Revision #1

 

Whereas, the Mayor and City Council of the City of Tupelo have determined that the budget

estimates and certain increases are needed in the operating departments, it is hereby 

resolved to amend the FY 2024 Budget as follows:

      Original        Amended

      Budget  Amendment        Budget

General Fund Revenues

Local Taxes 8,718,760             8,718,760            

Licenses & Permits 1,125,000             1,125,000            

Intergovernmental Revenues 36,379,138           145,100               36,524,238          

Charges for Services 698,000                698,000                

Fines & Forfeits 577,000                577,000                

Interest Income & Misc. Revenues 983,428                28,034                 1,011,462            

Other Financing Resources 224,209                224,209                

Unreserved Fund Balance -                             -                           -                             

Total General Fund Revenues 48,705,535          173,134              48,878,669          

Purpose: To accept a donation from the Sport Council to be used for Parks & Rec Expenditures.

To budget 3 Homeland Security Grants to be used for equipment for the PD.

Expenditures:

City Council

Personnel 307,461                307,461                

Supplies 6,000                    6,000                    

Other Services & Charges 196,250                196,250                

Capital -                             -                           -                             

Total City Council 509,711                -                           509,711                

Purpose:

Executive Dept.

Personnel 1,128,882             1,128,882            

Supplies 23,500                  23,500                  

Other Services & Charges 289,850                289,850                

Capital -                             -                           -                             

Total Executive Dept. 1,442,232             -                           1,442,232            

Purpose:

City Court

Personnel 977,461                977,461                

Supplies 32,300                  32,300                  

Other Services & Charges 107,342                107,342                

Capital -                             -                           -                             

Total City Court 1,117,103             -                           1,117,103            

Purpose:

1

- 18 -

Item # 6.



      Original        Amended

      Budget  Amendment        Budget

Finance Department

Personnel 872,613                872,613                
Supplies 31,600                  31,600                  
Other Services & Charges 624,325                624,325                
Capital 326,400                -                           326,400                

Total Finance Department 1,854,938             -                           1,854,938            

Purpose:

Human Resources

Personnel 342,060                342,060                
Supplies 4,100                    4,100                    
Other Services & Charges 131,400                131,400                
Capital -                             -                           -                             

Total Human Resources 477,560                -                           477,560                

Purpose:

Development Services

Personnel 1,479,927             1,479,927            
Supplies 47,000                  47,000                  
Other Services & Charges 230,500                230,500                
Capital -                             -                           -                             

Total Development Services 1,757,427             -                           1,757,427            

Purpose:

Police Dept

Personnel 9,808,674             9,808,674            
Supplies 783,486                783,486                
Other Services & Charges 2,335,455             2,335,455            
Capital 253,500                145,100               398,600                

Total Police Dept. 13,181,115          145,100              13,326,215          

Purpose: To budget for Homeland Security Grant Equipment.

Fire Dept

Personnel 7,073,594             7,073,594            
Supplies 410,474                410,474                
Other Services & Charges 340,100                340,100                
Capital 10,000                  -                           10,000                  

Total Fire Dept. 7,834,168             -                           7,834,168            

Purpose:

2

- 19 -

Item # 6.



      Original        Amended

      Budget  Amendment        Budget

Public Works

Personnel 3,192,442             3,192,442            
Supplies 406,100                406,100                
Other Services & Charges 2,325,890             2,325,890            
Capital 17,000                  -                           17,000                  

Total Public Works 5,941,432             -                           5,941,432            

Purpose:

Parks & Recreation

Personnel 2,323,289             2,323,289            
Supplies 452,000                5,000                   457,000                
Other Services & Charges 1,159,533             20,000                 1,179,533            
Capital 20,000                  1,159                   21,159                  

Total Parks & Rec 3,954,822             26,159                 3,980,981            

Purpose: To use donated funds from the Sports Council for supplies, services and equipment for the Parks &

Rec Department.

Aquatics Facility

Personnel 480,474                480,474                
Supplies 103,500                103,500                
Other Services & Charges 510,000                510,000                
Capital 10,000                  -                           10,000                  

Total Aquatics Facility 1,103,974             -                           1,103,974            

Purpose:

Museum

Personnel 145,944                145,944                
Supplies 9,000                    9,000                    
Other Services & Charges 37,600                  37,600                  
Capital 4,000                    -                           4,000                    

Total Museum 196,544                -                           196,544                

Purpose:

Community Services 1,065,600             -                           1,065,600            

Purpose:

Debt Service 325,480                -                           325,480                

Purpose:

Other Financing Uses 7,887,929             1,875                   7,889,804            

Purpose To transfer donated funds to the Capital & Infrastructure Fund for playground expenditures.

Reserves 55,500                       -                                55,500                       

Total General Fund Expenditures 48,705,535          173,134              48,878,669          

3

- 20 -

Item # 6.



      Original        Amended

      Budget  Amendment        Budget

Fund 102
2% - Tourism Fund

Revenues
Intergovernmental Revenue 5,941,848             5,941,848            
Federal Grants -                             -                             
Interest & Miscellaneous Income 60,000                  60,000                  
Unreserved Fund Balance -                             -                           -                             

   Total Revenues 6,001,848             -                           6,001,848            

Expenditures
Personnel Services 952,974                952,974                
Supplies 19,500                  19,500                  
Other Services & Charges 3,614,252             (40,000)               3,574,252            
Capital Outlay 62,500                  62,500                  
Other Financing Uses 1,352,622             40,000                 1,392,622            

   Total Expenditures 6,001,848             -                           6,001,848            

Purpose: To transfer funds to the Capital Fund for the Greenway consultants.

Fund #327
Tupelo Capital & Infrastructure Fund

Revenues
Grants 1,092,972             1,092,972            
Transfer from Other Funds 8,410,725             41,875                 8,452,600            
State Funds 500,000                500,000                
Miscellaneous Income 22,500                  22,500                  
Bond Proceeds 14,035,000           14,035,000          
Unreserved Fund Balance 16,852,316           -                           16,852,316          

Total Revenues 40,913,513          41,875                 40,955,388          

Expenditures
Other Services & Charges
  Maintenance Projects 591,275                591,275                
  Street Overlay 8,424,698             8,424,698            
  Neighborhood Revitalization 1,035,940             1,035,940            
  Traffic Calming 173,376                173,376                
  Contingies/Grant Matches -                             40,000                 40,000                  

Total Other Services & Charges 10,225,289          40,000                 10,265,289          

Capital
  Infrastructure Improvements 9,948,640             9,948,640            
  Purchase of Property 61,918                  61,918                  
  Equipment 1,058,933             1,058,933            
  Building Improvements 8,264,849             8,264,849            
  Park Improvements 7,781,178             1,875                   7,783,053            
  Vehicles 661,566                661,566                
  Police Vehicles/Equipment 630,000                630,000                
  Fire Equipment/Trucks 2,281,140             2,281,140            
  Contingencies(Grant Matches) -                             -                           -                             

Total Capital 30,688,224          1,875                   30,690,099          

Other Financing Uses -                             -                           -                             

Total Expenditures 40,913,513          41,875                 40,955,388          

Purpose: To expend funds for the greenway consultants in a partnership with CDF and for

the installation of a new wheelchair swing.

4

- 21 -

Item # 6.



Voting

   Councilman Chad Mims

   Councilman Lynn Bryan

   Councilman Travis Beard

   Councilman Nettie Davis  

   Councilman Buddy Palmer  

   Councilman Janet Gaston  

   Councilman Rosie Jones  

 

                                     Approved:

 

President of the Council

City of Tupelo

Attest:

 

Clerk of the Council

                                     ---------------------- 

Mayor

City of Tupelo

Attest:

 

City Clerk

5

- 22 -

Item # 6.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Kim Hanna, CFO 

DATE October 17, 2023 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF THE ELECTRIC FUND AUDIT FOR FY 2023 KH 
  

 

Request:  

I am requesting the approval of Electric Audit for the fiscal year ending 6/30/2023 

 

TO BE EMAILED 

Draft Copy of the 2023 Electric Audit 

 

 

- 23 -

Item # 7.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Abby Christian, Grant Administrator 

DATE 17 October 2023 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF AN AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE 

MS DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY AND THE CITY OF 

TUPELO AND TO AUTHORIZE THE MAYOR TO SIGN SAID 

AGREEMENT – SHIELD AC 
  

Request: Please find the attached grant contract for a Homeland Security Grant in the amount of 

$8,100.00. 

Agency: Mississippi Department of Homeland Security 

Grant: FY’23 Homeland Security Grant Program 

Grant #:  23LE366A 

Match: There is no match. 

Submission Deadline: N/A 

Overview: The Tupelo Police Department will use funding allocated under this grant for the 

purchase of: 

Point Blank Vanguard VL Level 3 Shield (1) 

 

- 24 -

Item # 8.



- 25 -

Item # 8.



- 26 -

Item # 8.



- 27 -

Item # 8.



- 28 -

Item # 8.



- 29 -

Item # 8.



- 30 -

Item # 8.



- 31 -

Item # 8.



- 32 -

Item # 8.



- 33 -

Item # 8.



- 34 -

Item # 8.



- 35 -

Item # 8.



- 36 -

Item # 8.



- 37 -

Item # 8.



- 38 -

Item # 8.



- 39 -

Item # 8.



- 40 -

Item # 8.



- 41 -

Item # 8.



- 42 -

Item # 8.



- 43 -

Item # 8.



- 44 -

Item # 8.



- 45 -

Item # 8.



- 46 -

Item # 8.



- 47 -

Item # 8.



- 48 -

Item # 8.



- 49 -

Item # 8.



- 50 -

Item # 8.



- 51 -

Item # 8.



- 52 -

Item # 8.



- 53 -

Item # 8.



- 54 -

Item # 8.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Abby Christian, Grant Administrator 

DATE 17 October 2023 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF AN AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE 

MS DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY AND THE CITY OF 

TUPELO AND TO AUTHORIZE THE MAYOR TO SIGN SAID 

AGREEMENT – NEIGHBORHOOD WATCH CAMERAS AC 
  

Request: Please find the attached grant contract for a Homeland Security Grant in the amount of 

$37,000.00. 

Agency: Mississippi Department of Homeland Security 

Grant: FY’23 Homeland Security Grant Program 

Grant #:  23LE366C 

Match: There is no match. 

Submission Deadline: N/A 

Overview: The Tupelo Police Department will use funding allocated under this grant for the 

purchase of: 

Neighborhood watch camera system (6 cameras) 

 

- 55 -

Item # 9.



- 56 -

Item # 9.



- 57 -

Item # 9.



- 58 -

Item # 9.



- 59 -

Item # 9.



- 60 -

Item # 9.



- 61 -

Item # 9.



- 62 -

Item # 9.



- 63 -

Item # 9.



- 64 -

Item # 9.



- 65 -

Item # 9.



- 66 -

Item # 9.



- 67 -

Item # 9.



- 68 -

Item # 9.



- 69 -

Item # 9.



- 70 -

Item # 9.



- 71 -

Item # 9.



- 72 -

Item # 9.



- 73 -

Item # 9.



- 74 -

Item # 9.



- 75 -

Item # 9.



- 76 -

Item # 9.



- 77 -

Item # 9.



- 78 -

Item # 9.



- 79 -

Item # 9.



- 80 -

Item # 9.



- 81 -

Item # 9.



- 82 -

Item # 9.



- 83 -

Item # 9.



- 84 -

Item # 9.



- 85 -

Item # 9.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Abby Christian, Grant Administrator 

DATE 17 October 2023 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF AN AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE 

MS DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY AND THE CITY OF 

TUPELO AND TO AUTHORIZE THE MAYOR TO SIGN SAID 

AGREEMENT – EOD RAPID RESPONSE VEHICLE AC 
  

Request: Please find the attached grant contract for a Homeland Security Grant in the amount of 

$100,000.00. 

Agency: Mississippi Department of Homeland Security 

Grant: FY’23 Homeland Security Grant Program 

Grant #:  23LE366B 

Match: There is no match. 

Submission Deadline: N/A 

Overview: The Tupelo Police Department EOD will use funding allocated under this grant for 

the purchase of: 

One rapid response vehicle and upfit supplies for vehicle 

 

- 86 -

Item # 10.



- 87 -

Item # 10.



- 88 -

Item # 10.



- 89 -

Item # 10.



- 90 -

Item # 10.



- 91 -

Item # 10.



- 92 -

Item # 10.



- 93 -

Item # 10.



- 94 -

Item # 10.



- 95 -

Item # 10.



- 96 -

Item # 10.



- 97 -

Item # 10.



- 98 -

Item # 10.



- 99 -

Item # 10.



- 100 -

Item # 10.



- 101 -

Item # 10.



- 102 -

Item # 10.



- 103 -

Item # 10.



- 104 -

Item # 10.



- 105 -

Item # 10.



- 106 -

Item # 10.



- 107 -

Item # 10.



- 108 -

Item # 10.



- 109 -

Item # 10.



- 110 -

Item # 10.



- 111 -

Item # 10.



- 112 -

Item # 10.



- 113 -

Item # 10.



- 114 -

Item # 10.



- 115 -

Item # 10.



- 116 -

Item # 10.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Stephen N. Reed, Assistant City Attorney 

DATE September 28, 2023 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF AN AMENDMENT TO THE CITY OF 

TUPELO EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK POLICY 608: DRUG AND ALCOHOL-

FREE WORKPLACE (TABLED AT OCTOBER 3, 2023 MEETING) SR 
  

 

Request:  

Please approve an amendment to the Employee Handbook containing provisions that 

address the use of medicinal cannabis by City employees, and the implementation of a 

drug testing policy in accordance with State of Mississippi law.  

This item was tabled at the October 4, 2023 Council meeting. 

- 117 -

Item # 11.



                    

City of Tupelo Employee Handbook Policy# 608 

Sec. 6 – Employee Conduct Effective Date   

608 Drug and Alcohol-Free Workplace Supersedes: 1/1/19 

 

 

608 Drug and Alcohol-Free Workplace  

It is the City of Tupelo's desire to provide a drug-free, healthful, and safe workplace. To promote this goal, 

employees are required to report to work in an appropriate mental and physical condition necessary to 

perform the duties and functions of their employment with the City of Tupelo.  

 

Employees shall not manufacture, sell, distribute, solicitate, possess with intent to sell or distribute, or use 

alcohol or any other drug, whether on or off duty and whether on or off any premises owned or occupied 

by the City of Tupelo. The legal use of medically prescribed drugs, except as prescribed in Policy 608.1, is 

permitted while the employee is on duty only if it does not impair an employee's ability to perform the 

essential functions of the job and does not endanger other individuals in the workplace or the general public. 

 

Employees are hereby noticed of the Drug-Free Workplace Workers' Compensation Premium Reduction 

Act contained in Miss. Code Ann. § 71-3-201 et seq., and the existence of all rights, privileges, and 

obligations contained in the aforesaid code section. All records, documents and communications made by 

and between the City of Tupelo and an employee related to the Drug-Free Workplace Policy shall be 

maintained confidentially unless otherwise compelled by law to produce those records, documents or 

communications.  

 

To enforce this policy, all employees of the City of Tupelo are subject to the Drug and Alcohol Testing 

Program contained in policy 608.2. If an employee tests positive for any alcohol, drug or other substance 

in violation of this policy, or any other employment policy, the employee shall experience disciplinary 

action, up to and including immediate termination of employment, and/or required participation in a 

substance abuse rehabilitation or treatment program. Such violations may also have legal consequences in 

accordance with the laws of the State of Mississippi and the United States of America.  

 

608.1 Medical Cannabis   

In accordance with the terms of the Mississippi Medical Cannabis Act (Miss. Code Ann. § 41-137-1, et 

seq.), the City of Tupelo is in no way obligated to allow the use, ingestion, or possession of medical 

cannabis or any medical cannabis product by employees while employed by the City of Tupelo; nor is the 

City of Tupelo prohibited from refusing to hire, discharging, disciplining, or otherwise taking an adverse 

employment action against an individual with respect to hiring, discharging, tenure, terms, conditions, or 

privileges of employment as a result, in whole or in part, of that individual’s medical use of medical 

cannabis or any medical cannabis product, regardless of the individual’s impairment or lack of 

impairment resulting from the medical use of medical cannabis.  

All employees of the City of Tupelo are prohibited from possessing, smoking, ingesting, or otherwise 

engaging in the use of, or being under the influence of, medical cannabis, regardless of form or 

characteristic, whether on or off duty and whether on or off any premises owned or occupied by the City 

of Tupelo. Any employee having participated in a properly issued drug screening test in accordance with 

Policy 608.2, and is shown to have the presence of any medical cannabis-related intoxicant (including, but 

not limited to, THC and CBD) in their system, shall be in violation of this policy. Employees who violate 

the drug-free workplace policy remain subject to disciplinary action, up to and including termination of 

employment.  

- 118 -

Item # 11.



                    

City of Tupelo Employee Handbook Policy# 608 

Sec. 6 – Employee Conduct Effective Date   

608 Drug and Alcohol-Free Workplace Supersedes: 1/1/19 

 

 

608.2 Drug and Alcohol Testing  

 
The City of Tupelo finds that, as a matter of policy, employees shall not possess, use or sell illegal drugs 

and should not be under the influence of any intoxicating substance while on duty. To enforce the City’s 

policies concerning the possession and use of drugs and alcohol by employees and candidates for 

employment, the City of Tupelo shall conduct random and routine testing for the presence of drugs and 

alcohol. This policy is implemented in accordance with Miss. Code Ann. § 71-7-1 et seq., otherwise 

known as the Mississippi Drug and Alcohol Testing Act. Employees of the City of Tupelo are hereby 

advised of their rights and obligations contained in the act.  

 

Circumstances Under Which Testing Will Occur 

 

The following is a description of the circumstances under which City of Tupelo employees will be 

required to undergo drug and alcohol testing:  

a. The City of Tupelo will require all applicants for employment to undergo a post-offer, pre-

employment, drug and alcohol test as a condition of the employment. Refusal to submit to the test 

will be grounds for withdrawal of the offer of employment. A confirmed positive test result will 

also be grounds for the withdrawal of any offer of employment or termination if results are 

obtained after the first day of employment.  

b. The City of Tupelo will allow reasonable suspicion drug and alcohol testing based on a belief that 

an employee is using or has used drugs and/or alcohol in violation of the polices of the City of 

Tupelo. Reasonable belief under this policy that an employee is using or has used drugs and/or 

alcohol in violation of the policies of the City of Tupelo will be drawn from specific objective 

and articulable facts and reasonable inferences drawn from those facts in light of experience. And 

may be based upon, among other things, the following:  

a. Observable phenomena, such as direct observation of drug and alcohol use and/or 

symptoms or manifestations of being under the influence of a drug or alcohol;  

b. Abnormal conduct or erratic behavior while at work, excessive or pattern absenteeism, 

excessive tardiness, or marked deterioration in work performance;  

c. A report of drug use provided by reliable and credible sources and which has been 

independently corroborated;  

d. Evidence that an individual has tampered with a drug and alcohol test during his 

employment with the City of Tupelo;  

e. Information that an employee is involved in the use, possession, sale, solicitation or 

transfer of drugs or alcohol while performing any job, duty, task or assignment related to 

their employment with the City of Tupelo, whether on premises or not.  

c. The City of Tupelo, through an independent provider, will conduct random, neutral selection drug 

and alcohol tests which shall be required of all employees.  

d. The City of Tupelo, through an independent provider, may also require an employee to be tested 

for the presence of drugs and/or alcohol in the event that there is an on-the-job accident or 

incident. The employee shall be required to be available for testing immediately following the 

accident/incident and for the next 32-hours immediately after the accident/incident and shall 

refrain from the use of drugs and alcohol until testing is complete.  

 

 

 

- 119 -

Item # 11.



                    

City of Tupelo Employee Handbook Policy# 608 

Sec. 6 – Employee Conduct Effective Date   

608 Drug and Alcohol-Free Workplace Supersedes: 1/1/19 

 

 
Substances Tested For 

 

The City of Tupelo may test employees for the presence of alcohol, marijuana, cannabidiol (CBD), 

tetrahydrocannabinol (THC), cocaine, amphetamines, opiates, phencyclidine (PCP or Angel Dust), and/or 

any other substance having psychological and/or physiological effects on a human being, including 

controlled dangerous substances and controlled substance analogs or volatile substances, which through 

its deliberate introduction into the body, may impair a person’s ability to perform any task, assignment, 

duty or function of their employment. The City of Tupelo reserves the right to add additional substances 

to the testing protocol on a determination that the best interest of the City of Tupelo will be served. The 

addition of a substance or substances to the testing protocol will only be done following a thirty (30) day 

employee notification period.  

 

Effect of a Positive Drug and/or Alcohol Test Result 

 

Any employee who has a positive test result for any of the substances listed above or who otherwise 

violates this policy will experience disciplinary action, up to and including immediate termination of 

employment. An employee who refuses to submit to drug and alcohol testing administered in accordance 

with this policy shall be immediately terminated.  

 

Drug and Alcohol Testing Procedures 

 

The City of Tupelo will contract with a provider to conduct drug and alcohol testing under this policy. 

The provider will conduct all of the tests required under this policy to include specimen collection, chain 

of custody procedures, obtaining necessary laboratory results, medical review officer services, and any 

other services incident to the drug and alcohol testing program. Testing will conform to scientifically 

accepted analytical standards.  

 

Employees and job applicants identified under this policy to be alcohol/drug tested shall be allowed to 

provide notice to the City of Tupelo, through the provider, of currently or recently used prescription or 

non-prescription drugs at the time of the taking of the specimen.  

 

Confidentiality  

 

All information, interviews, reports, statements, memoranda and test results, written or otherwise, 

received by the City of Tupelo or the provider on its behalf, through its drug and alcohol testing program 

are confidential communications under certain circumstances as allowed by the Mississippi Drug and 

Alcohol Testing Act.  

 

All information obtained, however, shall be the property of the City of Tupelo. The City of Tupelo will 

not release to any person other than the employee or job applicant, information related to drug and alcohol 

test results unless:  

a. The job applicant has expressly, in writing, granted permission for the employer to release such 

information;  

b. It is necessary to introduce a positive confirmed test result into an administrative or judicial 

proceeding where the information is relevant to the hearing or proceeding;  

- 120 -

Item # 11.



                    

City of Tupelo Employee Handbook Policy# 608 

Sec. 6 – Employee Conduct Effective Date   

608 Drug and Alcohol-Free Workplace Supersedes: 1/1/19 

 

 
c. The information must be disclosed to a federal or state agency or other unit of the state or United 

States government as required under law, regulation or order, or in accordance with compliance 

requirements of a state or federal government contract;  

d. Disclosed to a drug abuse rehabilitation program for the purpose of evaluation or treatment of an 

employee; or  

e. There is a risk to public health or safety that can be minimized or prevented by the release of such 

information; provided, however, that unless such risk is immediate, a court order permitting the 

release shall be obtained prior to the release of the information. 

 

 

Contesting a Test Result 

 

An Employee who receives a confirmed drug and/or test result may contest the validity of that result or 

explain it. An employee who has a confirmed positive test result will be informed in writing and may be 

terminated immediately. The employee has ten (10) working days to submit a written explanation as to 

why the test result is invalid, and the employee may request a retest of the original specimen at his or her 

own expense. If the employee explanation is unsatisfactory or if the employee fails to submit a timely 

written explanation, the test will be considered final, and the employee will be terminated.  

- 121 -

Item # 11.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Scott Costello, Director of Communications 

DATE October 12, 2023 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF ROMANDA OFOSU-DARKWAH TO THE COLISEUM 

COMMISSION  
  

 

Request:  

Mayor Jordan is nominating Romanda Ofosu-Darkwah, General Manager of Lee County 

Lodging, LLC dba Tru by Hilton, to serve on the Tupelo Coliseum Commission. 

 

- 122 -

Item # 12.



 

 

October 12, 2023 

 

Mayor Jordan, 

The Tupelo Innkeepers Association has nominated Romanda Ofosu-Darkwah,  

General Manager of Lee County Lodging, LLC dba Tru by Hilton, to serve on the 

Tupelo Coliseum Commission.  She would serve out the term left vacated by Cindy 

Murphy’s resignation, which will expire June 2024. 

 

 

Kevan Kirkpatrick 

Executive Director 

Cadence Bank Arena & Conference Center 

- 123 -

Item # 12.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Tanner Newman, Director of Development Services 

DATE October 17, 2023 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF REVIEW/APPROVE PROPERTIES FOR LOT 

MOWING TN 
  

 

Request:  

Pursuant to Miss. Code Ann. 1972, § 21-19-11, review and approve final lot mowing list. 

- 124 -

Item # 13.



Preliminary Lot Mowing Report for  10/17/2023 
 

 Violation Ref Parcel Location Owner Owner Address Owner City State Zip Inspector 

1.  45159 082J0900200 2380 BARNES 
CROSSING RD 

ALEXANDER 
GEORGE RAY & 
BARBARA 

2380 BARNES CROSSING RD SALTILLO, MS 38866 RS 

2.   45162 077E2605355 2002 
ROSEWOOD ST 

JOINER MICHELE 2002 ROSEWOOD TUPELO, MS 38801 DS 

3.   45174 088P3305700 308 RUTLAND 
DR 

HENDRIX 
VANESSA P & 
RALPH W 

P O BOX 1531 TUPELO, MS 38802 RS 

4.   45207 079L3200160 6018 LAUREN 
CIR 

EVANS KATHY 6018 LAUREN CIR TUPELO, MS 38801 TP 

5.   45213 089E3009700 618 HIBNER DR MCMILLAN 
BRANDON & 
MELVIN T 
SCRUGGS 

160 CR 601 GUNTOWN, MS 38849 TP 

6.   45214 089E3010000 623 HIBNER DR GOLDFINCH 
INVESTMENTS 
LLC 

P O DRAWER 419 RIPLEY, MS 38663 TP 

7.   45215 088N3307802 132 WAYSIDE 
DR 

PAYNE LORETTA 
& PATRICK 
HARRIS 

132 WAYSIDE TUPELO, MS 38804 RS 

8.   45216 088N3307801 130 WAYSIDE 
DR 

SCRUGGS 
MELVIN T & 
DEAN WEBB & 
BRANDON M 

1104 CR 811 SALTILLO, MS 38866 RS 

9.   45217 112C0304600 748 S 
FEEMSTER LAKE 
RD 

PUCKETT LAZETTE 
F 

748 FEEMSTER LAKE RD TUPELO, MS 38804 RS 

10.   45220 088N3306802 120 WAYSIDE 
DR 

SCRUGGS 
MELVIN T & 
DEAN WEBB 

1230 ROAD 811 SALTILLO, MS 38866 RS 

11.   45227 101B0203500 610 ANDERSON 
ST 

CARTER ELIAM B 
& DOROTHY 

271 KING RD BELDEN, MS 38826 TP 

12.   45229 077K3513900 207 IONE S SMITH KEITH O & 
RACHEL R 

207 S IONE TUPELO, MS 38801 TP 

- 125 -

Item # 13.



Preliminary Lot Mowing Report for 10/17/2023 
 

 Violation Ref Parcel Location Owner Owner Address Owner City State Zip Inspector 

13.  45258 088Q3404900 100 MCNEECE 
ST 

Y & T LLC 604 ARBOR WAY BRANDON, MS 39047 RS 

14.   45262 077H2524101 1102 W 
JACKSON ST 

BENDER EVELYN 
& CHANDRA D 

436 CEMETERY ST BALDWYN, MS 38824 TP 

15.   45268 079L3200160 6018 LAUREN 
CIR 

JOBAH AYAD A 6101 LAUREN CIR TUPELO, MS 38801 TP 

16.   45275 101B0213000 418 LAKEVIEW 
DR 

TTLBL LLC 4747 EXECUTIVE DR STE 510 SAN DIEGO, CA 92121 TP 

17.          

18.          

19.          

20.          

21.          

22.          

23.          

24.          

 

- 126 -

Item # 13.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Tanner Newman, Director of Development Services 

DATE October 17, 2023 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF REVIEW/APPROVE LIEN RESOLUTIONS FOR 

UNPAID LOT MOWING INVOICES  TN 
  

 

Request:  

Please review and approve the attached Resolution Adjudicating Cost and Assessing Lien 

Against Real Property under MISS.CODE ANN. §21-19-11 (1972) AS AMENDED for the 

following property: 

 

Address:                              Parcel # 

  205 Bowen                          077Q-36-025-00 

709 Lar-Eli-Do                     077F-26-179-00 

- 127 -

Item # 14.



- 128 -

Item # 14.



- 129 -

Item # 14.



- 130 -

Item # 14.



- 131 -

Item # 14.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Tanner Newman, Director of Development Services 

DATE October 17, 2023 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF REVIEW/APPROVE LIEN RESOLUTIONS FOR 

UNPAID DEMOLITION INVOICES  TN 
  

 

Request:  

Please review and approve the attached Resolution Adjudicating Cost and Assessing Lien 

Against Real Property under MISS.CODE ANN. §21-19-11 (1972) AS AMENDED for the 

following property: 

 

Address:                              Parcel # 

  561 Magazine St.                              089P-31-068-00 

718 North Church St.                      089F-30-072-00 

- 132 -

Item # 15.



- 133 -

Item # 15.



- 134 -

Item # 15.



- 135 -

Item # 15.



- 136 -

Item # 15.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Dennis Bonds, City Engineer 

DATE October 11, 2023  

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF MAJOR THOROUGHFARE COMMITTEE 

MEETING MINUTES September 19, 2023 DRB 
  

 

Request: DRB 

See attached minutes from the September 19, 2023 Major Thoroughfare Meeting 

 

- 137 -

Item # 16.



- 138 -

Item # 16.



- 139 -

Item # 16.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Quaka, John, Chief of Police 

DATE September 29th, 2023 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF APPROVE ADDING SEIZED VEHICLE TO NMNU 

ASSET LIST. JQ 
  

 

Request: Please add the following seized vehicle to NMNU asset list: 2013 BMW sedan; vin 

#WBA3C1G55DNR44927. 

 

 

- 140 -

Item # 17.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Chuck Williams, PW Director 

DATE October 12, 2023 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF RATIFICATION OF CONTRACT AGREEMENT FOR 

BID # 2023-041PW -  INSTALLATION OF CITY HALL GAS GENERATOR 

PACKAGE SYSTEM WITH LIBERTY ELECTRIC CW 
  

 

Request:  

Please review and ratify contract agreement for City Hall generator – Bid # 2023-041PW. 

- 141 -

Item # 18.



- 142 -

Item # 18.



- 143 -

Item # 18.



- 144 -

Item # 18.



- 145 -

Item # 18.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Stephanie Coomer, Director 

DATE October 09, 2023 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF CVB BOARD MINS. OCTOBER 3, 2023 SC 
  

 

Request:  

Review October Board Mins.  

 

- 146 -

Item # 19.



- 147 -

Item # 19.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Debbie Brangenberg, Project Director TRA 

DATE October, 12, 2023 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF ACCEPT MINUTES TUPELO REDEVELOPMENT 

AGENCY SEPTEMBER 21, 2023 
  

 

Request:  

For your review. 

 

- 148 -

Item # 20.



- 149 -

Item # 20.



- 150 -

Item # 20.



- 151 -

Item # 20.



- 152 -

Item # 20.



- 153 -

Item # 20.



- 154 -

Item # 20.



- 155 -

Item # 20.



- 156 -

Item # 20.



- 157 -

Item # 20.



- 158 -

Item # 20.



- 159 -

Item # 20.



- 160 -

Item # 20.



- 161 -

Item # 20.



- 162 -

Item # 20.



- 163 -

Item # 20.



- 164 -

Item # 20.



- 165 -

Item # 20.



- 166 -

Item # 20.



- 167 -

Item # 20.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Johnny Timmons, Manager TW&L 

DATE October 12, 2023 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF APPROVAL OF CONTRACT WITH DIXIE PAINTING 

& SANDBLASTING, INC. FOR BID # 2023-042WL JT  
  

 

Request:  

We recommend award of the attached contract with Dixie Painting & Sandblasting, Inc. for the 

repair and repainting of the Belden Water Tank.  The bid for this project (Bid No. 2023-042WL) 

was approved through your regular council meeting on September 19, 2023 in the amount of 

$332,505.00.  

 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

 

- 168 -

Item # 21.



- 169 -

Item # 21.



- 170 -

Item # 21.



- 171 -

Item # 21.



- 172 -

Item # 21.



 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Johnny Timmons, Manager TW&L 

DATE October 11 14, 2023 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF AWARD OF BID # 2023-040WL FOR CENTRAL 

PUMPING STATION MODIFICATIONS  JT  
  

 

Request:  

 

I recommend the following bid award for consideration at your regular meeting on Tuesday, 

October 17, 2023: 

 

Bid No. 2023-040WL – Central Pumping Station Modifications to the low qualified bid submitted 

by Max Foote Construction Company, LLC in the amount of $12,347,000.00 as recommended by 

Cook Coggin Engineers. 

 

 

   

 

 

 

 
 

- 173 -

Item # 22.



 
 

703 CROSSOVER ROAD • POST OFFICE BOX 1526 • TUPELO, MISSISSIPPI 38802 • (662) 842-7381/FAX 844-4564/842-2267 
 

CCE 3-09394/BID NO. 2023-040WL 
 
 
 
October 13, 2023 
 
 
 
Mayor Todd Jordan 
City of Tupelo 
71 East Troy Street 
Tupelo, MS 38804 
 
TUPELO SRF CENTRAL PUMP STATION MODIFICATIONS (CONTRACT A)  
BID NO. 2023-040WL, FOR THE CITY OF TUPELO 
 
Following the receipt and opening of bids on the captioned project, we checked and 
tabulated the bids.  A copy of the tabulation is enclosed along with the original bids. 
 
Max Foote Construction Company, LLC is the lowest of 2 bidders.  
 
Max Foote submitted a base bid in the amount of $15,087,000.00, a deductive alternate 1 
of $2,565,000.00, a deductive alternate 2 of $143,000.00 and a deductive alternate 3 in 
the amount of $32,000.00. 
 
Max Foote Construction Company, LLC is an experienced Contractor with the personnel 
and resources required to perform the type of work required for this project.  
 
Given the bids on the tabulation and the designated budget, results indicate an award to 
Max Foote Construction Company, LLC in the amount of their base bid with all three 
deductive alternate scopes removed.  This award amount will total $12,347,000.00. 
 
Please advise if you have any questions. 
 
 
 
 
Jess Wiygul, P.E. 
Project Engineer 
jwiygul@cookcoggin.com 
 
 
Copy to: Max Foote Construction Company, LLC, Attention:  Mr. Phillip Irvine,  
  2 Office Park Circle, Suite 105, Birmingham, AL 35223 
 
Enclosed: Bid Tabulation 
  Original Bids 

- 174 -

Item # 22.



09394 

703 Crossover Road • Tupelo, MS 38801 • (662) 842-7381 / FAX (662) 844-4564 
 

 

 

Bids Received:  October 5, 2023 at 10:00 A.M. 

By:   CITY OF TUPELO 
  71 East Troy Street 
  Tupelo, MS 38804 
 
Location:  TUPELO CITY HALL, TAX OFFICE 
  71 East Troy Street 
  Tupelo, MS 38804  
 
Project:  TUPELO SRF FY21 CENTRAL PUMPING STATION MODIFICATIONS- CONTRACT A 
  SRF PROJECT NO. C280 855-08, BID NO. 2023-040WL 
 

 
BIDDERS: 

 
LUMP SUM: 

DEDUCT 
ALT. 1: 

DEDUCT 
ALT. 2: 

DEDUCT 
ALT. 3: 

     
Max Foote Const. Co., Inc. 
P.O. Box 1208 
Mandeville, LA 70470 

 
15,087,000 

 
2,565,000 

 

 
143,000 

 

 
32,000 

 
     
Phillips Contracting Co., Inc. 
P.O. Box 7530 
Columbus, MS 39705 

 
19,100,000 

 
2,900,000 

 
247,000 

 
300,000 

     
 

- 175 -

Item # 22.


	Top
	Item # 1.	DDS: PUBLIC HEARING FOR LOT MOWING OCT. 17 2023
	Public Hearing Lot Mowing Request 10.17.23
	Council Meeting 10-17-23

	Item # 2.	COU:REQUEST TO SPEAK MARIAN LYLE OCT 2023
	Item # 3.	COU:MINUTES OCTOBER 3, 2023 OCT 2023
	Minutes 10-3-2023
	10-3-23 Regular Minutes Revised

	Item # 4.	FIN:BILL PAY OCT 2023
	Bill Pay 10-3-2023

	Item # 5.	FIN: ADVERTISING & PROMOTIONAL EXPENDITURES OCT 2023
	ad approval 10-17-2023

	Item # 6.	FIN: BUDGET AMENDMENT #1-2024 OCT 2023
	request to review and approve amendment #1 FY2024
	amendment 1-2024

	Item # 7.	FIN:  FISCAL YEAR 2023 ELECTRIC AUDIT OCT 2023
	electric audit approval 10-17-2023

	Item # 8.	ADM: APPROVAL OF AN AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE MS DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY AND THE CITY OF TUPELO AND TO AUTHORIZE THE MAYOR TO SIGN SAID AGREEMENT – SHIELD
	Memo to Council_ 23LE366A_Acceptance of Contract_17 Oct 2023
	2465_001

	Item # 9.	ADM: APPROVAL OF AN AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE MS DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY AND THE CITY OF TUPELO AND TO AUTHORIZE THE MAYOR TO SIGN SAID AGREEMENT – NEIGHBORHOOD WATCH CAMERAS OCT 2023
	Memo to Council_ 23LE366C_Acceptance of Contract_17 Oct 2023
	2466_001

	Item # 10.	ADM: APPROVAL OF AN AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE MS DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY AND THE CITY OF TUPELO AND TO AUTHORIZE THE MAYOR TO SIGN SAID AGREEMENT – EOD RAPID RESPONSE VEHICLE
	Memo to Council_ 23LE366B_Acceptance of Contract_17 Oct 2023
	2467_001

	Item # 11.	ADM: Employee Policy 608 Amendment; OCT 2023
	608 Agenda Request
	#608 Drug and Alcohol Use (Medical Marijuana) (Drug Testing) (REVISED)

	Item # 12.	ADM: APPOINTMENT ROMANDA OFOSU-DARKWAH TO THE COLISEUM COMMISSION OCT 2023
	ITEM-Staff-Romanda Ofosu-Darkwah to Coliseum Commission
	Romanda Ofosu-Darkwah - TCC Nomination

	Item # 13.	DDS: LOT MOWINGS REQUEST OCT. 17 2023
	Lot Mowing Request 10.17.23
	Council Meeting 10-17-23

	Item # 14.	DDS: LOT MOWING LIENS OCT. 17 2023
	Lot Mowing Liens Request 10.17.23
	Lot Mowing Liens 10-17-23

	Item # 15.	DDS:UNPAID DEMOLITION LIENS OCT. 17 2023
	Demo Liens Request 10.17.23
	Demo Liens 10-17-23

	Item # 16.	ENG: MAJOR THOROUGHFARE MINUTES OCT 2023
	Agenda Request MTC Minutes Sep 2023
	MTC Minutes Sep 2023

	Item # 17.	PD: SEIZED VEH TO ASSET LIST OCT 2023
	09.29.23agenda

	Item # 18.	PW:CONTRACT RATIFICATION BID 2023-041PW CITY HALL GENERATOR OCT 2023
	Bid 2023-041PW
	1559_001

	Item # 19.	CVB:BOARD MINUTES OCTOBER 2023
	CVB Board Min.
	CVB October Board Mins 2023

	Item # 20.	TRA: Minutes September 21, 2023 Oct 2023
	Agenda Request 10.12.23
	3032_001

	Item # 21.	TWL: BID 2023-042WL - CONTRACT AWARD - DIXIE PAINTING & SANDBLASTING OCT 2023
	2023-10-17 Bid 2023-042WL Contract Award - Dixie Painting & Sandblasting
	2023-10-17 Bid 2023-042WL Contract Award - Dixie Painting & Sandblasting

	Item # 22.	TWL: BID 2023-040WL AWARD - CENTRAL PUMPING STATION TO MAX FOOTE (SRF)
	2023-10-17 Bid 2023-040WL Award - Central Pumping Station Modifications
	2023-10-17 Bid 2023-040WL Award - Central Pumping Station Modifications

	Item # S1.	DDS:DEVELOPMENT CODE SIGNS OCT 2023
	Item # S2.	DDS:DEVELOPMENT CODE MULTIFAMILY OCT 2023
	Item # S3.	DDS:DEVELOPMENT CODE CONGREGATE LIVING OCT 2023
	Item # S4.	DDS:DEVELOPMENT CODE MAJOR SUBDIVISIONS OCT 2023
	Item # S5.	ADM:THE VILLAGES STREETS AND ALLEYWAYS OCT 2023
	Bottom

